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KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

A) BOARD STRUCTURE:

1) Mr. Rahul Kantilal Kankariya
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN:00314L84

2l Mr. Rakeshkumar Loonchand Kankariya
Director, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
DIN: 0031.[234

3) Mr. Mukesh Mohanlal Chhajed
Independent Director
DIN:0L905104

4l Mr. Navaram Chelaram Rabari
Independent Director
DIN:07024684

5) Ms. Namrata Nareshkumar fain
Independent Director
DIN: 0711i't 44

6l Ms. Malvika Bhadresh Kapasi
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
Membership No: ACS 52602

B) STATUTORY AUDITOR:

iVf/s. Hitesh Prakash Shah & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 727614W

C) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Ravi Kapoor & Associates
Company Secretary in Practice
FCS No:2587
C P No:2407
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D) REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
7Tlfr , Manoharpukar Road,
Ground Floor,
Kolkata- 700026

E) BANKERS:

Bank of Baroda
HDFC Bank Ltd
IDBI BanK Ltd
The Manekchowk Co-op Bank Ltd
The Social Co-op Bank Ltd

F) REGISTERED OFFICE:

Shop No.229, New Cloth Market,
O/S Raipur Gate,
Ahmedabad - 380002"

Gujarat

YEAR: 2017-18
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35ft Arurual General Meeting of KAYEL SECURITIES
LIMITED will be held on Tuesday ,251fr day of September,2018 at the registered office
of the Company situated at Shop No. 22% New Cloth Market, O/s Raipur Gate,
Ahmedabad - 380002 at 01.00 P.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet and Statement of
Profit & Loss of the Company for the year ended on 3l"s March, 2018 together with
the Cash Flow statements & notes to the accounts and reports of the Board of
Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a director in place of Shri Rahul Kankariya (DIN: 00314184), who retires
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:29/08/2018

Registered office:
Shop No. 229, New Cloth Market
O/s. Raipur Gate,

Ahmedabad- 380002

By Order of the Board of Directors of
KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

Rahul Kankariya
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN:00314184

YEAR: 20L7-18
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NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the annual general meeting is entitled to
appoint a proxy to attend and vote on poll on his/ her behalf and the Proxy need
not be a member of the company. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act,
2013, a Person can act as Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in
aggregate, not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.
Members holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
may appoint a single person as Proxy, who shall not act as Proxy for any other
Member. The Instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at
the registered office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48
hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxy form is annexed to this
notice.

2. Pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Ac!, 2013, Corporate Members intending
to send their authofizedrepresentative to atteipd the meeting are requested to send a
certified true copy of the board resolution to the Company authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

Additional informatiory pursuant to provision of regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 ('SEBI Listing
Regulations"), in respect of the person seeking re-appointment as director at AGM is
furnished as an annexure to the notice.

The Register of Members and Share Transfe]r Book of the Company will remain
closed from Tuesday, 18th September, 20L8 to Tuesday, 25th September, 2018 (both
days inclusive).

Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the
meeting, the Attendance Slip enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed,
mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement
of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be
entitled to inspect proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the
company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the
comPany.

YEAR: 20L7-18

3.

5.

6.
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7. Members are requested to notify immediately the change in address, if any, to the
Company or to the Registrar and Transfer Agents (R&TA) or with their respective
Depository Participants in case the shares are in electronic form.

8. Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning accounts and operations
of the company are requested to address their questions in writing to the company
at least 7 days before the date of the meeting so that the information required may
be made available at the meeting.

9. As per Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBD Circular, submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) is compulsorily required for participating in the
securities market, deletion of name of deceased shareholder or
transmission/transposition of shares. Members holding shares in dematerialized
mode are requested to submit the PAN details to their Depository Participant,
whereas members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the PAN
details to the Company's R&TAs.

10. Members who hold shares in physical form in multiple folios in identical names or
joint holding in the same order of names are requested to send the single
consolidated share certificate to R&TA for consolidating their holdings in single
folio. The share certificates will be returned to the members after making requisite
changes thereon.

11. Voting through electronic means: In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 20'1.4 as substituted by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules,2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201-5 , the Company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the 35th Annual
General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted
through e-voting. The Company has signed an agreement with Central Depositories
Services (India) Limited for facilitating such e-voting by the members. Kindly note
that each member can opt for only one mode for voting i.e. either by polling paper
or by e-voting. However, in case members cast their vote both via polling paper and
e-voting, then voting through e-voting shall prevail and voting done by polling
Paper shall be treated as invalid. The detailed instructions for e-voting are given in
the Annexure.

12. All documents referred to in the notice requiring the approval of the members at the
meeting and other statutory register shall be available for inspection by the members
at the registered office of the company during office hours on all working days

YEAR: 2017-18
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between 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and public
holiday, from the date hereof up to the date of the 35ft Anmral General Meeting.

13. The notice of Annual General Meeting and Annual Report for the year 2017-18 is

sent via electronic mode to the shareholders who have registered their email ids
with Company/ Depositories, unless any member has requested for a physical copy
of the same for members who have not registered their email ids, physical copies are
being sent by the permitted mode. Members may note that this notice and annual
report 2077-18 will also be available on Cornpany's website viz.
www.kayelsecurities.com

l-4. As an austerity measure, copies of the 35th Arulual Report will not be distributed at
the 35tr Annual General Meetinl5. Members are requested to bring their copies to the
meeting.

15. The route map showing the venue of the 35th Annual General Meeting is annexed.

L5. Green Initiative - An Important Communication to Members

Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a green initiative by permitting companies to

send various documents like notices, 35ft annual reports including annual accounts etc.

to its Members through electronic mode. Keeping in spirit with the said initiative, we

request you to update your email ID with your respective DP's in case of shares held in
electronic form and with Registrar & Share Transfer Agent - M/s MCS Share Transfer

Agent Limited in case of shares held in physical form. Shareholders are requested to

register their email ids with the company's Register and Transfer Agent by sending an

email at mcssta@rediffmail.com or @.
Email is a better method to receive the communications quickly, with least cost

implications and have longer shelf life. Company proposes to send all permitted

communications electronically to the email id's of members unless specific request is

received for a physical copy from member. Please act and contribute to preserve

environment for our better future.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:29/08/2018

By Order of the Board of Directors of
KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

2-t-<-
Rahul Kankariya

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:003L4184

YEAR: 2017-18
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ANNEXURES TO THE NOT'ICE

1. Details of the Director seeking Re-Appointment at the 35th Annual General
Meeting:

DIN No. 003'J.4184

Father's Name Kantilal D. Kankariya

Date of Birth 10/06/1e7s

Qualifications Bachelor in Commerce (B.Com) Master in
Business Adrninistration (M. B.A.)

No. of Shares held in Company 1,,14,910

List of listed entities in which
Shri Rahul holds Directorship(s) on 31't

March, 2018 and membership of
Committees of the Board

Nil

Terms and conditions for appointment Liable to retire by rotation

Remuneration sought to be paid and last

drawn
Nil

Date of first appointment of the Board 02/08/2000

Experience 18 years

Relationship with other directors /
Manager and KMP

Mr. Rahul Kankariya and Mr. Rakesh

Kankariya (Director) are promoters and
brothers.

Number of Meeting of the Board
attended during the year

6

Other Chairmanship / Membership of
Committees of Board

Nil

Expertise in specific functional area Marketing

YEAR: 20L7-\8
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2. Instructions to the members for voting through electronic means from place other
than venue of Annual General Meeting:

Members are requested to follow the below insfructions to cast their vote through
remote e-voting at ensuing 35th fumual General Meeting of KAYEL SECURITIES
LIMITED scheduled to be held on Tuesday 25tt day of September, 20!8 at Shop No.
229, New Cloth Market, O/s, Raipur Gate, Raipur, Ahmedabad - 380002 at11,.00 A.M.

1. The members, whose names iappear in the Register of Members/list of Beneficial
Owners as on Tuesday, 18ft Sieptember, 2018 i.e. on the cutoff date are entitled to
vote on the resolutions, set forth in this Notice.

2. The voting through electronic means will commence on Saturday, 22.09.20'1,8 at
09:00 A.M. and will end on Monday, 24.09.2018 at 05:00 P.M. (inclusive of both
days). The members will not be able to cast their vote electronically envisaged
herein above beyond the date and time mentioned above.

3. The Company has appointecl Mr. Ravi Kapoor, Practicing Company Secretary
(Membership No. F2584 from M/s.Ravi Kapoor & Associates, to act as ttre
scrutinizer for conducting the electronic voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.

4. In case of members receiving e-mail from NSDL/CDSL (for Members whose e-
mail addresses are registered with the comparry / Depositories):

Open email and open PDF file with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The
said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PlN for remote e- voting. Please
note that the password is an initial password.

Log on to the e-voting website @
Click on "Shareholders" tab.

Now, select the "KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED" from the drop down menu and click
on "SUBMIT"

Now Enter your User ID
a. For CDSL:16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

YEAR: 20T7-18

1.

ii.

iii.

iv.

v.
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vi.
vll.

viii.

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered
with the Company.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com
and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be
used.
If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

After entering these details appr:opriately, click on "SLIBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the company selection
screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach'Password
Creatior/ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in
the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the Demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to
vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly
reconunended not to share your password with any other person and take utrnost care
to keep your password confidential.

YEAR: 2017-1..8

lx.

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric'FPAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable
for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

o Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8

digits of the sequence number in the PAN Field. The Sequence Number is
printed on Address Slip

o In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of
0's before the number after the first two characters of the name in CAPITAL
letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter
RA00000001. in the PAN Field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for
the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend
Bank

Details

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company
records for the said demat account or folio.

o Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details
are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the member id /
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction
(iv).
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xi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this notice.

xii. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Kavel Securities Limited> on which vou choose to
vote.

xiii. On the voting pa1e, you will seTe "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same
the option "YES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option
YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to
the Resolution.

xiv. Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" tf you wish to view the entire Resolution
details.

xv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote ory click on "SUBMIT". A
confirrnation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirrn your vote, click on "OK", else
to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" artd accordingly modify your vote.

xvi. Once you "CONFIRM" yotJr vote on the resolutiory you will not be allowed to modify
your vote.

xvii. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to
print" option on the Voting page.

If demat account holder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User ID and
the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as
prompted by the system.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, FILIF, NRI etc.) are required to log
on to https://www.evotingindia.co.in and register themselves as Corporate. They
should submit a scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of
the entity to helpdesk. evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the
account(s) which they wish to vote on.
The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on
approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.
They should upload a scannecl copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney
(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, in PDF format in the
system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

xvlll.

xlx.

5. In case of members receiving the physical copy:

Please follow all steps from Sir. No. (i) to Sr.No.. (xviii) above to cast vote.
The voting period begins on< 22.09.201,8 @ 9:00 a.m.> and ends on<24.09.2018 @5:00
p.m. >. During this period shareholders' of the company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (18/09/2018), may cast
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

YEAR: 2017-18

a)

b)
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5. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently
Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.co.in
under help section or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or you may also
contact CDSL on Toll Free 1800-200-5533 (10.00 am to 6.1.5 pm Monday - Friday and
10.00 am to 2.00 pm on Saturday).

7. Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for all
mobile users. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. iPhone and
Windows phone users can download the app from the App Store and the Windows
Phone Store respectively. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app
while voting on your mobile.

8. A member may participate in the Annual General Meeting even after exercising
his right to vote through remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again
at the Annual General Meetirrg.

9. The chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting, at the end of discussion on
the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of
scrutinizer, by use of "PollingPaper" for all those members who are present at
the Annual General Meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote
e-voting facility.

10. The scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will
first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast
through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the company and shall make, not later than three days of the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of
the total votes cast in favo.r or against, if any, to the chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the
result of the voting forthwith

11. The Results declared along with the report of the scrutinizer shall be placed on
the website of the company www.kayelsecurities.com and on the website of
CDSL immediately after the declaration of result by the chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing;. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to
the BSE Limited where the shares of the Company are listed.

YEAR: 2017-78
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3. Route Map tothe Venue of A.GM:
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Address of Registered office
Shop No.229, New Cloth Market,
O/S Raipur Gate

Ahmedabad - 380002

YEAR: 2017-18
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DIRE(]TORS' REPORT

To
The Members,
KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

The board of directors hereby sub,mits their 35th Annual Report of the business and
operations of your company, alonLg with the Audited Financial Statements, for the
Financial Year ended March 31,'1,20:18.

2. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPEITATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The total income of the Company during the financial year has increased from
Rs. 6,778,884/- to Rs. 6,522,373/- The profit before tax has also increased from
Rs. 1,359,185/- to Rs. 7,53L,229/-. Looking to the present progress of the Company,
your directors expect even better performance in the upcoming years.

3. DIVIDEND:

The Board has decided to reinvest the profits in the business of the Company and
therefore, your directors do not recommend any dividend for the financiai year
2017-'1,9.

4. RESERVES:
The board does not propose to r:arry any amount to the reserves.

YEAR: 2017-18

I. FINANCIAL RESULTS:

{Amount in Rsw
Total lncome 5,522,373 6,179,994
Closing Stock
Profit / (Loss) before Depreciation 'l.,,637,229 1,369,195
Less: Depreciation

Profit/(Loss) before Tax 1,637,229 1,,369,195
Provision for Taxation- Current Tax 312,233 283,917

Deferred Tax 155,399 1.41,269
Excess provision for Tax expense for earlier years (10,9741
Profit for the year

L,163,59g 954,974
Balance brought forward 617,776 (337,2581
Balance of Surplus carried to the Balance sheet 17,8'l.,,3'l.,4 6,17,776



















KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L29219G11 983PL C0 28990

Years

Note:

1. The details of remuneration drawn is on accrual basis.

2' Company has only three employees drawing remuneration and hence details are given to that extent.

31. POLICIES ADOPTED:

The Company has adopted policies in line with SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations z}rs, including policy on:

. Policy on preservation of documents

. Policy for determination of material event or information

The company has also adopted policy in line with SEBI (Insider Trading)
Regulations 2015, the Code of Conduct to regulate, monitor and reporting of
trading by insider.

These policies are available on the website of the company at
http : / / www. kalzelsecurities.com /

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The Management has evaluated various risks like market risk, credit risk liquidity
risk etc. The management is however, of the view that none of the above risks may
threatefl the existence of the Company as robust Risk mitigation mechanism is put
in place to ensure that there is nil or minimum impact on the Company in case iny
of these risks materialize.

DISCLOSURES UNDER THE SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMAN AT
WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 20132

During the financial year 2077-tB under review, there were no cases filed to the
comPany pursuant to the llexual Harassment of Woman at Work place
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) A"t, 2012.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your Company has complied with the all applicable Secretarial Standards issued
by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSD.

YEAR: 2017-18

33.

34.
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35. MAINTENANCE OF' COST RECORDS AS SPECIFTED BY THE CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT UNDER SLrB SECTTON (1) OF SECTION 148 OF THE
coMpAI\IES ACT, 2013 AI\D STATUS OF THE SAME:

The provisions regarding maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central
Government under Sub Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the Company.

36. CONSTITUTION OF INTER]\AL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE T]NDER THE
SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROTTTBTTION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

As the Company is not having ten women employees employed during the year therefore
the provisions regarding establishment of Internal Complaint Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is
not applicable to the Company.

37. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The directors thank the company's employees, customers, vendors and investors
for their continuous support. The directors are also thankful to the concerned
government departments / agencies for their co-operation. The directors
appreciate and value the contributions made by every member in the Company.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29/05/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KAYET SECURITIES LIMITED

Rahul Kankariya
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN:003L4L84

YEAR: 2017-18
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Annexure L

REMUNERATION POLICY:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 175(3) of the Companies Act, 20L3, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee recommended the following remuneration
policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees, which was approved and adopted by the Board.

L REMUNERATION TO EXT|CUTIVE DIRECTORS; KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNET AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT & OTHER EMPLOYEES:

The Board of Directors and Nomination & Remuneration Committee (subject to
applicable authorization from shareholders) is authorized to decide /recommend
the remuneration and other terms of appointment of such Directors and Senior
management employees (one lervel below executive directors)and key managerial
personnel and other employees of the company. The remuneration strucfure shall
interalia, include salary, perquisites, retirement and/superannuation benefits as per
HR Policy decided by the management of the company. Based on the performance
appraisals, the changes in the remuneration shall be decided/reconunended by the
management/ executive directorr;.

The remuneration on appointment and on appraisal based on the performance of
other employees (other than senior management & Key Managerial Personnel) shall
be decided by the functional head or business head from time to time considering
the Human Resource Policy of the company. The remuneration components shall
include basic salary, allowances, perquisites, retrial benefits; pay as may be decided
by the management from time to time. The level and composition of remuneration
shall be reasonable and sufficient to athract, retain and motivate employees at all
levels, having regard to the industry practice.

OTHER TERMS APPLICABLETO EXECUTTVE DIRECTORS AND SENIOR &
KEY MANAGEMENT EMPLOYEES

i. The remuneration and terms of employments shall be fixed,/ reconunended in
such a manner that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and
meets appropriate performance benchmarks.

YEAR: 2017-18
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ii. The remuneration shall invol.ve a good balance between fixed and incentive pay
(considering industry benchmark/practice) reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals.

iii. No director or executive should be directly involved in determining their own
remuneration or performance evaluation.

iv. The Executive Director, Whole time Director/ Martaging Director and/or Senior
Management Employee shall be eligible for advances/loans as per prevalent HR
Policy of the Company subject to the applicable statutory provisions and
approvals.

II. REMUNERATION TO NON-EXECUTTVE DIRECTORS:

Company is not paying remuneration to the non executive directors

III.CRITERIA FOR IDENTIFICATION OF PERSONS FOR APPOINTMENT AS
DIRECTORS AND IN SENIOR MANAGEMENT:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee is required to formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and
senior management. The criteria adopted by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee for the aforesaid purpose is as under:

Criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director:

I. QUALIFICATIONS:

a. He/ She should possess appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in
one or more fields of finance, law, managemen! sales, marketing,
administration, tesearch, corporate governance, technical operations or
other disciplines related to the company's business.

b. Such qualifications as rnay be prescribed under the Companies Act,2013
read with rules framed there under and the Listing Agreement with Stock
Exchanges.

YEAR: 20L7-18
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A. Criteria for appointing a Director:

He should be a person of integrity, with high ethical standards.

He should be able to commit to his responsibilities and devote sufficient
time and attention to his professional obligation as a Director.

He shsuld be having positive thinking courtesy and humility.

He should be knowledgeable and diligent in updating his knowledge.

He should have qualifications, skills, experience and expertise by which
the Company can benefit.

In respect of independent director, in addition to the above (a) to (e), he
should fulfill the oiteria for being appointed as an Independent Director
prescribed under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Schedule IV to the said Act.

g. In respect of Executive/\Atrhole time Director/Managing Director, in
addition to above (a) to (0, h. should have strong quality of leadership
and team mentoring, recognitior! management skills, visiory ability to
steer the organizatton even in adverse conditions, innovative thinking,
result oriented approach, ability to enhance reputation of the
organization.

B. Criteria for appointing a Senior Management Employee/ Key Managerial Personal:

a. He should have the required educational, qualification, skills and
functional knowledger for the post and eye for detailing & compliance

b. He should have integrity, humility, positive thinking leadership qualities,
sincerity, alert, hardworking, team building ability, good soft skills,
transparency in dealings with the company and other stakeholders.

c. screening of the potenl;ial conflicts of interest and independence.

d. Detailed background information in relation to a potential candidate
should be provided to all directors.

YEAR: 2017-1.8
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e. The identification of potential candidates may be assisted by the use of
external search organizations as may be considered appropriate.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:29/05/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

A="1
Rahul Kankariya

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN:003L4184

YEAR: 2017-18
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Annexure-3

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on31/O3p018

of

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) ofthe Companies Act,20].3

a

Rule 12(1") of the Companies (Mgt. and Administration) Rules, 201,41

YEAR: 2017-1.8
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I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN: L29219G1798 3PL C0289 9 0

ii) Regishation Date [DDMMYY] 26/02/1e83

iii) Name of the Company KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

ir) Category of the Company

[Pl. tick]

,/ Public Company

Private Company

Sub Category of the Company

IPlease tick whichever are

applicablel

1,. Govemment

Company

2. Small Company
J. One Person Company
4. Subsidiary of Foreign

Company

5, NBFC

6" Guarantee Company

7. Limited by shares {
8. Unlimited Company
9. Company having

share capital
10. Company not having

share capital

11,. Company Registered

under Sec. 8

v) Address of the Registered office and contact details

Address Shop No.229, New Cloth Market, O/S Raipur
Gate,

Town / City Ahmedabad
State Gujarat
Pin Code: 380002

Country Name India
Countrv Code 91

YEAR: 201..7-18



Telephone (With STD Area Code
no)

079-221,69300

Fax Number
Email Address kayelsecurities@ gmail.corn
Website www.kayelsecurities. com
Name of the Police Station
having jurisdiction where the
registered office is situated

Raipur Police Station

Address for correspondence, if
different from address of
registered office:

N.A.

vi) Whether shares listed
recognized Stock Exchange(s)

If yes, details of stock exchanges
where shares are listed

Yes

SN Stock Exchange
Name

Code

I BSE Limited 539562

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar un@

Registrar & Transfer Agents
(RTA ):-

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited.

Address 12/1,/5, Mahonaharpukar Road, Ground
Floor,

Town / CiW Kolkata
State West Bengal

Pin Code: 700025

Telephone (With STD

Area Code Number)
033-40724051./52/53

Fax Number 033-40724050

Email Address mcssta@re diffmail. com

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN: L29219 GIl 983PL C0 28990
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF :tHE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total tulnover of the company shall be stated)

Sr.

No.

Name and Description of main
products / services

NIC Code of the

Product/service
To to total furnover
of the Company

1 Business of financing, trading
Comrnodities, shares and securities.

661"-Activities

auxiliary to financial
service activities,
except insurance
and pension funding

100%

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr.

No.
Name and Address

of the Company
CIN/GLN

Holding/
Subsidiary /

Associate

%of
Shares

Held

Applicable
Sections

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAK UP AS
PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

i) Category-wise Share Holding:
Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year

o/o

Chan
ge

duri
ng
the
year

Demat Physic
al

TotaI o/o of
Total
Share

s

Demat Physic
al

Total o/o of
Total
Shar

es

A. Promoter'
s

(1) Indian
a)

Individual/
HUF

1382745 0 1382745 46.01 1382745 0 1382745 46.01 0

YEAR: 2017-18
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b) Central

Govt
c) State

Govt(s)

d) Bodies

Corp.

300000 300000 9.98 300000 300000 9.98 0

e) Banks / FI

0 Atly other
Sub-
total(A)(1)r

1,682745 0 1.682745 56 1,682745 0 1.682745 56 0

(2) Foreign

(a) NRIs-
Individuals
(b) Other-
Individuals
(.) Bodies

Corp.

(d)Banks FI

(e) Any
Other....
Sub-
total(A)(2):-

Total
Shareholding
of
Promoter(A)=
(AX1)+(AX2)

1682745 0 1.582745 56 1682745 0 1,682745 55 0

B. Public
Shareholding

L. Institutions
a) Mutual
Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central

Govt

YEAR: 2017-18
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d) State

Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

0 Insurance

Companies

g) FIIs

h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others

(specify)(Trus

ts)

Sub-total
(B)(1)r

2. Non-
Institutions
a) Bodies

Corp.

i) Indian 450000 450000 14.98 450000 450000 L4.98

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
i) Individual
shareholders

holding
nominal
share capital

upto Rs. 1

lakh

62255 62255 2.07 655 61,600 62255 2.07

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of

Rs L lakh

550000 660000 21,.95 550000 560000 27.96

YEAR: 20L7-18
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*NOTE:

Previous year's figure has been regrouped whenever necessary for better presentation.

ii) Shareholding of Promoter-

c)Others

(HUF)
150000 150000 4.99 150000 0 150000 4.99

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

1260000 62255 1322255 44 1260000 61600 1322255 44

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B

x2)

1260000 62255 L322255 44 1260000 67600 1322255 44

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C)

2942745 62255 3005000 100 2943400 61,600 3005000 100

Sr.

No
Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Share holding at the end of
the year

o/o change

in share

holding
during the
year

No. of
Shares

o/o

of total
Shares of
the
comPany

o/o of
Share
PIedge
d/
encum

bered
to total
shares

No. of
Shares

% of total
Shares of
the
company

o/oof.

Share
s

PIedg
ed/
encu

mbere
dto
total
shares

1 Kankariya

Parveenkumar

11.4900 3.82 0 L1,4900 3.82 0 00

YEAR: 2017-78



Loonchand

2 Kankariya
Kamladevi

Kantilal

1,6700 0.56 0 134200 4.47 0 +3.91

3 Kankariya
Rahul Kantilal

11,4910 3.82 0 11,4910 3.82 0 00

4 Kankariya
Loonchand

Dhanraj

11.6660 3.88 0 11.6660 3.88 0 00

5 Kankariya
Rajkumar
Loonchand

116300 3.87 0 116300 3.87 0 00

6 Kankariya
Kantilal
Dhanraj

117500 3.91 0 0 0 0 -3.91

7 Kankariya
Rakeshkumar

Loonchand

115350 3.84 0 115350 3.84 0 00

8 Kankariya

Umaravdevi

Loonchand

11805 0.39 0 11805 0.39 0 00

9 Chopra Impex
Private
Limited

150000 4.99 00 1.50000 4.99 00 00

10 Prissm

Remedies

Private
Limited

150000 4.99 00 150000 4.99 00 00

11 Loonchand

Dhanraj-Huf
1.65770 5.52 00 1,65770 5.52 00 00

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L29279G11 983PL C0 28990
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12 Anita
Rajkumar

Kankariya

106000 3.53 00 105000 3.53 00 00

L3 Julie Rakesh

Kankariya
106650 3.55 00 L06650 3.55 00 00

L4 Smita Praveen

Kankariva
105250 3.54 00 106250 3.54 00 00

15 Kantilal
Dhanraj-Huf

164800 5.48 00 '1,64800 5.48 00 00

1,6 Samta

Rahulkumar
Kankariya

9150 0.3 00 9150 0.3 00 00

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L29219 GI1 983PL C0 28990

iii) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sr.

No.
Name of Promoters Shareholding at the beginning

of the year
Cumulative

shareholding during
the year

No of shares at
the beginning

(0A04/2017)lend

of the year
(31,/03/2018)

% of Total
Shares of

the
Company

No of shares o/o of
total

shares

of the
Compan

v
1, Kankariya Kamladevi

Kantilal
At the beginning of the
vear

1,6700 0.56 1,6700 0.56

Add: Increase in
shareholding due to
transmission on
05/07/2017

t17500 3.91 134200 4.47

At the end of the vear 134200 4.47 134200 4.47

2 Kankariya Kantilal

YEAR: 2017-18
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iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Dhanraj

At the beginning of the

vear

I17500 3.91 I17500 3.91

Less: Decrease in
shareholding due to
demise on05/07/2017

117s00 3.91 0 0

At the end of the year 0 0 0 0

Sr.

No.
Name of top ten
shareholders

at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative duringthe
year

No of shares

at the
beginning
(0u0u201n/
end of the
year
(31,/03/20181

% of Total
Shares of the
Company

No of
shares

% of total shares
of the Company

L Sudeepkumar S Dasani
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the year

500000

500000

1.6.64

1.5.54

500000

500000

1.6.64

1.5.64

2 Cetex Distributors Private
Limited
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the year

450000

450000

14.98

1,4.98

450000

450000

1.4.98

1"4.98

3 Ashish Kanaiyalal Shah
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the year

160000

150000

5.32

5.32

160000

150000

5.32

5.32

4 Kanaiyalal D Shah HUF
At the beeinnine of the

YEAR: 2017-18



year
At the end of the year

150000

150000

4.99

4.99

150000

150000

4.99

4.99

5 Mehta Gautamchand
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the year

800

800

0.03

0.03

800

800

0.03

0.03

6 Kantilal Jigarwala
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the year

800

800

0.03

0.03

800

800

0.03

0.03

7 Mukeshkumar Tarachand
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the vear

800

800

0.03

0.03

800

800

0.03

0.03

8 Chandrikaben
Arvindkumar
At the beginning bf the
year
At the end of the vear

700

700

0.02

0.02

700

700

0.02

0.02

9 Vilasben Seshmal
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the vear

700

700

0.02

0.02

700

700

0.02

0.02

10 Anitaben Jitendrakumar
At the beginning of the
year
At the end of the vear

700

700

0.02

0.02

700

700

0.02

0.02

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L292L9GI1 983PL C0 28990

v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:

Sr.
No.

Name of Promoters at the beginning
of the year

Cumulative during the
Year

No of shares at
the beginning

(0U04/20r71/end,

Vo of Total
Shares of

the

No of
shares

%o of total
shares of

the

YEAR: 2017-18
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of the year
(3V03/2Dr8l

Company Company

1 Kankariya Rakeshkumar
Loonchand
At the beginning of the
year
Changes during the year
At the end of the vear

115350

0

115350

3.84

0

3.84

115350

0

115350

3.84

0

3.84

+ Kankariya Rahul_kumar
Kantilal
At the beginning of the
year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

11.4910

0

17491,0

3.82

0

3.82

11.4910

0

11.4910

3.82

0

3.82

3 Navaram Chelaram Rabari
At the beginning of the
year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

L00

0

100

0.003

0

0.003

100

0

100

0.003

0

0.003

4 Namrata Nareshkumar
]ain
At the beginning of the
year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

L00

0

100

0.003

0

0.003

100

0

100

0.003

0

0.003

5 Mukesh Mohanlal
Chhajed At the beginning
of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

100

00
100

0.003

00
0.003

100

100
L00

0.003

0.003

0.003

6 Bhavna Saboo (from
L5/12/201.6 to
29/05/2017)At the
beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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7 Malvika Kapasi (from
04/17/2017)At the
beginning of the year
Changes during the year
At the end of the year

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN: L292r9Gl1 983PLC0 2E990

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment

(Amount in Rs.)

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits
Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial vear

lllrincipal Amount 0 2,46,151 0 2,46,-1,51
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0
Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial vear 0 0 0 0

* Addition 0 13,51,753 0 \3,51,753
* Reduction 0 0 0 0
Net Change 0 13,51,753 0 13,5'/..,753
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial vear 0 0 0 0

i) Principal Amount
0 L,597,904 0 L,597,g04

ii) Interest due but not paid
0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due
0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii)
0 1.,597,904 0 1.,597,904

YEAR: 2017-18
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager (Rs. in lacs)

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MDIAIID/ Manager Total
Amount

1 Gross salary

2

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act,1961.
(b) Value of perquisites u/s L7(2) Income-
tax Act, L95L

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act,1961
Stock Option

3 Sweat Equity
4 Commission

-as % ofprofit
- others, specify..

5 Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors
SN Particulars of Remuneration Name of Independ"nt/ Non-Executive Director

1 Independent Directors

Fee for attending board

committee meetings

Commission

Others, please specify
Total (1)
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2 Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board cornmittee

meetings

Commission

Others, please specify
Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L29219G11 983PL C0 28990

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MDIVIANAGErVWTD

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel

cEo cs cFo TotaI
Ms. Bhavna

Saboo

(from
15/12/1,6 to
2e/0s/2017)

Ms.

Malvika
Kapasi
(from

04/11,/ln

Rakesh

kankariya

\ Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act,196'1.

7200 37500 44700

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)

Income-tax Act,195'1,
NIL NIL

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax Act,
1961.

NIL NIL

2 Stock Option NIL NIL
J Sweat Equity NIL NIL
4 Commission

- as % of profit NIL NIL
others, specify.. NIL NIL

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL
Total 7200 37500 44700

YEAR: 20\7-tg
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VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENry COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:29/05/2018

For amd on behalf of the Board of Directors
KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

A-!-Jt-jl

Rahul Kankariya
Chairman & Managing Director

DIN:00314L84

Type Section of
the

Companies
Act

Brief
Descriptiom

Details of
Penalty /
Punishment/
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[RD /
NCLV
couRTI

Appeal made,
if any (give

Details)

A. COMPANY
Penalty Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nit Nil Nil Nil Nil
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nit Nil Nil Nil

ffi
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AND ANALYSISMANAGEMENT DISCUSSION
REPORT

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVETOPMENTS:

FINANCE BUSINESS:

Finance Companies sector in India is represented by a mix of a few large companies
with nationwide presence and a few small and medium sized companies with
regional focug primarily engaged in hire purchase financing, investments, corporate
loans, IPO funding, venture capi.tal and other non-fund based activities.

The financial year 2017-18 has been overall satisfactory for financial companies
sector. The GDP rate recorded in third quarter was 7.2% which increase to 7.7 % in
the fourth quarter. Also the overall GDP for the financial year was 6.5% agunstT:1.%
recorded in previous year.

Ffowever, due to global financial meltdown, India seems to be experiencing a

notable financial pressure due to which there was a steep fall in the interest rates
during the Financial Year 2017-18. Further, inspite of amicable RBI policy changes,
the finance industry tends to remain under pressure.

Our Company is in the business of providing financial services in the Growth
Capital of other corporate bodies. It spots and invests in enterprises in India with
growth potential to generate good returns. The strong knowledge based investment
culture within the company of identifying companies with sustainable business
models and a strong management team with an entrepreneurial mindset shall help
our Company to identify companies which we believe can deliver good returns for
our stakeholders.

Inspite of stringent financial conditions in India, the company has managed to keep
its business strategies intact without taking a beating in its revenue. The company is
further striving to strengthen its financial business policies in order to safeguard
itself from any national or international financial pressure.

YEAR: 2017-18
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TRADING BUSINESS:

India, being one of the largest economies in the world provides large opportunities
to grow under various business sectors. One such business sector that has always
been prospering in India is business of trading. Indian trade has grown
exponentially over the last few years providing huge scope under different product
sectors for the business of trading.

Our company foresees very bright future in trading business in India. At present the
trading activities of the Company is on a very small scale. The Company continues
to look at new opportunities in the trading segment in India. The management feels
that there is a very good scope in trading of various goods and products and the
same can be very profitable opportunity for the Company. Our performance and
growth are to a large extent dependent on the health of an Indian economy. The
company aims to have an established market in key trading segments of India and
the Company is tryirg to establish its foothold in this segment.

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

Opportunities
o To maintain a sustained growth in productivity.
o To enhance gainful employment.
o To achieve optimal utilization of human resources.
o To attain international competitiveness.
. To transform India into a major parfirer and player in the global area.
r Revenuediversification.
o Attractive growth rates in economy.

Threats
a Change in Government of India's Economic Liberalization policies may

hinder prices of our equity shares.

Slowdown in the India:n economy may have inverse effect in our profit.
Any Natural calamities, terrorist attack on India may hinder our profit.
Change in economic regulations and laws may also affect the company
adversely.

Financial condition of borrower may doctorate and impact recovery.

YEAR: 20T7-18
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3. SEGMENT -WISE OR PRODUCT.VUSE PERFORMANCE :

The Company operates in two business segments of Finance and Trading, hence the
segment reporting is applicable to the Company. Segment-wise Performance
Detailed information has been given in the Standalone Financial Statements. The
segment wise performance of the company in terms of revenue and profit as per
audited financial results is as follows:

(Rs. in lacs)
SR.NO SEGMENT Financial Year

2017-18

Rs. In lacs

Financial Year

2016-17

Rs. In lacs

1 Finance Business 28.24 25.92

2 Trading Business 36.99 35.87

4. OUTLOOK:

The company's outlook for the coming financial year 2018-19 looks at new
opportunities in the trading and finance business segments in India. However,
global recession and market condition may have an impact on our business to suffer
which in turn can have bearing on profitability. The management feels that there is a
very good scope in trading of various goods and products and the same can be very
profitable opportunity for the company. Our performance and growth are to a large
extent dependent on the health of an Indian economy. The company aims to have an
established market in key trading and finance segments of India and also aims to
keep its best foot forward in terms of providing services in various major market
segments.

5. RISKS AND CONCERNS :

In any business, risks and prospects are inseparable. As a responsible management,
the Company's principal endeavor is to maximize returns. The Company continues
to take all steps necessary to minimize losses through detailed studies and
interaction with experts.

Recent years have seen heightened concern and focus on risk management, as a
result of series of business scandals and failures where investors, company

YEAR: 2017-t8
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personnel and other stakeholders suffered tremendous loss. This resulted in the
publication of books, joumals, articles and a series of government documents that
draw attention to the need for better risk management and how to set up a risk
management system. Risk management is viewed as a corner stone of good
corporate governance and therefore results in better service delivery, more efficient
and effective use of scarce resources and better project management. Risk
management is the logical development and implementation of a plan to deal with
potential losses

An investment in equity shares involves a high degree of risk. If any of the
following risks actually occur, our business, financial condition and results of
operations could suffer, the trading price of our Equity Shares could decline, and
you may lose all or part of your investment.

Risks relating to our Business are as follows:

1. Our business is subject to regulatioin by several authorities, which could have an
adverse effect on our business and our results of operations.
We are dependent on our senior management team and the loss of team
members may adversely affect our business or results of operations.
The company is at credit default risk that could occur when the borrower to
whom the company has financed the loan becomes insolvent and could not
repay the loan.

Competition: The markets in which we are involved are intensely competitive.
We also compete with other companies in India which often establish and pursue
similar strategic business plans as ours. Our competitors may have stronger
relationships and associations with our current or potential customers, suppliers,
counterparties and business partners. Our competitors may also have greater
financial, technical, marketing distribution, informatiory human and other
resources than we do and may be stronger in certain of the market segments in
which we operate.

Company has advanced a sum of Rs 3,15,48,8L5 as loan to various parties and
has fixed deposit of Rs. 27,43,810 / -These loans and Fixed deposit carry Interest
rates which are dependent upon interest Rates in Market.
Company has credit risk on T'rade Receivables and advanced unsecured loans to
various parties. Company manages credit risk through continues monitoring of
credit limits.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.
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Risks relating to India are:

1'. slowdown in the Indian economy may inverse effect in our profit.
2. Any natural calamities, terrorist attack on India may hinder our profit.
3. Change in economic regulations and laws may also effect the company adversely
4. Low interest regime in the economy may act as a dampener for the financing

business.

6. INTERNAL CONTROT SYSTEMS AND THErR ADEQUACY

The company maintains adequate internal control system, which provides among
other things, reasonable assurance of recording the transactions of its operations in
all material aspects and of providing against significant misuse or loss of company's
assets.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO
OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year company has reported total income of Rs. 65.22lacs (Approx) as

against total income of Rs. 6'1,.79lacs (Approx) in the previous year, Net profit of the
company during the current year stand at Rs. 11,.631acs (Approx) as against profit of
Rs. 9.55lacs (approx) in the previous year. The detail information about total income
and net profit is given in the Directors' Report.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOUR CES / INDUSTRIAL
RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED

The relationship with the employees continues to be cordial. The Company
recognizes the importance and contribution of its employees for its growth and
development and constantly endeavors to train nurture and groom its people. The
Company puts emphasis on attracting and retaining the right talent. The company
places emphasis on training and development of employees at all levels and has
introduced methods and practicels for Fluman Resource Development.

During the year under the review, the company has complied with all legislative
provisions of labour laws. The number of employees of the company as on 31't
March, 2018 was 4.

YEAR: 20L7-18
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9. CAUTIONARY REPORT:

C IN : L292r9 cI1 983 PL C0 28990

Statement in this report of the Company's objective, projections, estimates,
exceptions, and predictions are forward looking statements subject to the applicable
laws and regulations. The statements may be subjected to certain risks and
uncertainties. Company's operations are affected by many external and internal
factors which are beyond the control of the management. Thus the actual situation
may differ from those expressed or implied. The Company assumes no
responsibility in respect of forward looking statements that may be amended or
modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date:29/05/2018

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

n/
4<e-a_-L_

Rahul Kankariya
n & Managing Director

DIN:00314184
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HITESH PRAKASH SHAH

Chartered Accountants

&co

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO
THE MEMBERS OF
KAYEI, SECURITIES LIMITED.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED ["the Company"), w]
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3L,20L8, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the Statement of Ot

Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then en(

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(51 of the Companies .

2013 ['the Act') with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of
State of Affairs (Financial Position), Profit or Loss (Financial Performance including Other Comprehensive Incor
Cash Flows and Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting princil
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS'J specified under Section L33 of
Act, read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularit
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operal
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatem
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is'to express an opinion on these Financial Statements based on our audit. We have taken i

account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the AcL Those Standards reqt

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance al:

whether the Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment

risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In m

B-31-, Ghantakarna Market,
Near New Cloth Market,
Sarangpur, Ahmedabad- 380 002
Mobile No: +91.99986 10352

E-mail: shahitesh@gmail.com

in
of
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assessments, the auditor-considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures ihat a.. appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in piace an adeqlate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls.

An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion onthese Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us read with the notes to
accounts, the aforesaid Financial Statements gives the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including specified
underSectionl33oftheAct,oftheStateofAffairs[FinancialRoiitionloftheCompanyasat3lMarch Z171,andit,s
Statement of Profit and Loss [Financial Performance including Other Comprehensive Income), its Cash Flows and the
Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matter

The Comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2077 and the transition date
opening balance sheet as at April \, 2A76, included in these financial statement, are based on the previously issued
statutory Financial Statements for the year ended 3lst March 20'J.7 and 31't March 20L6, which were audited by the
predecessor auditor. The Adjustment to those Financial Statements for the difference in accounting principles
adopted by the Company on transition to the IND AS has been audited by us. Our Opinion is not qualified in respect to
this matter

Repbrt on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

'l'. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters
specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable for the year under consideration.

2. As required by Section 143 [3) of the Ac! we broadly report that:

[a) We have soulht and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

[c) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow
Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards as speci
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015

qK . '-_ua.r/f :M9Audit Report on the Financial Statements of Kayel Securities Limited for the year ended on March 31, 2018



[r:) 0n the basis of the written representations received from the clirectors as on March 3I,ZllBtal<en on rcr:or.rl
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March s1,, z0r} frorn being appointcci ;rs
a director in terms-of Section 164 (Z) of the Act;

[f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the comp:rny a.c.i
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure IJ;

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auclftor's lieport in accorclance with l{rrle 11 o1 thc
companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 201'4, in our opinion and to the best of our information ancl ;rccorrling
to the explanations given to us:

[i) There are no pending litigations having impact on the financial position of the company;

[ii] There are no long term contracts including derivative contracts and accorclingly no pr.visio. isrequired to be made for any loss from the same;

[iii) 1'here is no fund which is pending to be transferrecl to the Investor Education ancl protectio n liu n tlbythe Company.

[iv) The reporting on disclosures relating to specified banl< Notes is not applicable to thc (.ompzrny f 

'r.the year ended 3 j..t March, Z0IB.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: Zgth MAY,2018

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH &CO
(FIRM REGD,NO: tZ7 6I4Wl
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

// /--_? (----=_.
/fl,f e- '
HITESH P SHAH -=\
PROPRIETOR

MEMBERSHIP NO. T24095
ffi
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l'ltc Annexure A refe,rred to fn Independent Aurlitor's Report to the members of I(ayel securities Linritcd oir thCliinancial Statements for the year ended on 31 March, z}rL,we report that:

'l'hc Company does not have fixed assets and therefore, provision of the clause 3[i] of the Ordr:r rs; il{)t
a p plicable.

'l'he company does not have any inventory at year end and therefore provision of clause 3[ii) of the or.rlcr is
not applicable.

'l'he Company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to companics, flrms or olher parties c'ver.crl i, tii.
lcgistcr maintained under section 189 of the companies Act, 2013 (,the Act,)

[a)ln respect of the aforesaid loans, the terms and conditions on which such loans were grantecl arc ,rtprcjudicial to the Company's Interest.

(bJ In respect of the aforesaid loans, the schedule of repayment of'principal ancl Intcrcsf lriis rr.t b..irslipulated. Ilowever, the repayments or receipts are regular.

[c) In respect of the aforesaid loans, there is no amount overrlue for rnore than nincty days.

In our opinion, and according to the inforrnation and explanations givcn to us, the company has compliccl witlrtltc provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 20r-3 in respcct of thc loans ancl i'vcsrnr.rris
rnadc, and guarantees and security provided by it.

Itt oltr opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, ci'ring thc yca. rrii(1.i.
cottsideration, the company has not accepted any deposits [othe r than exempted deposits) within t5c nrc;rnrrrgtrf sections 73 to 76 of the Act and companies [Acceptance of DepositsJ ltules, 2014. fas anre'clcrlJ.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3[v) of the order are not applicable to the corrpany.

l)ursttant to the rules made by the central Government of India, the (,ornpany is not requirecl to nrainr.'r c'l;r.
ri:cords as specified under Section 148[1) of the Act in respect of its products.

[a] According to the information and explanations given to us and the recorcls of the company exarninerl bj, Lis,
trt ortr opinion, ihe co-pany is generally regular in depositing unrlisputed statutory clues inclrrcling proviil.'r
Fund, [mployees'state Insurance,Income Tax, Goods and servicc'l'ax, sales'l';rx, scrvice 1.ax, Dut-v of (.ustonr.s,
Dttty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as applicablc, with tlc approp..t{r
au thorities.

[b) According to the information and explanations given to us ancl the rccorcls of tlre company examirccj by Lrs,thct'c are no outstanding dues in respect of Income Tax, Goods ancl 5^ervice "l'ax, salcs'l'ax, service tax, rirrty 0iclrsloms' cluty of excise, value added tax or cess etc which havc not bocn deposited/aclj'stcri/r.cvr:r.:;crl r;'a(;count of any dispute

vil

vlll.

/rrrd ii

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the inflorrnation and explanatiorr
conrpany does not have any loans or borrowings from financial institutions, banks, G1vernl*.

l rr.s, Iitr:
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zi{\lBsi I

/9W
R^'-

lleporl on the Financial Statements of Kayel Securities Limited for the year endecl on March 3l. 20l g

lntrir'{l



lx.

X.

holders and therefore the provisions of Clause 3[viii) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer fincluding debt
instruments) and terin lohns duringthe year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, we have neither come across any instance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its
officers or employees, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

According to the information and explanation given by the Company, no managerial remuneration has been
paid and therefore clause 3[xi) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections L77 and L88 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable Indian Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanation given to us and on overall examination of the balance sheet, the
Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review and hence reporting requirements under clause 3[xiv) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not required to be registered
underSection 45-lAof the Reserve Bankof IndiaAct, 1934.Accordingly, the paragraph 3[xvi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH &CO
(Ff RM REGD.NO: L276L4W|
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

xl.

xll.

xlll.

XIV.

XV.

xvl.

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE: Zgth rUnY, ZOtg

MEMBERSHIP NO. 124095
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ANNEXURE B REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2O OF REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY
REQUIREMENT OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2O1B OF KATEL
SECURITIES LIMITED.

REPORT ON THE INTERNAT FINANCTAL CONTROTS UNDER CLAUSE (i) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("the Act")

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED ["the
Company") as of March 37, 201,8 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI'). These responsibilities include the desigrl
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively For
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and iompleteness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act,2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting [the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed
to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Notes require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal contrbl based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of materialmisstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial_coptrol over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

Ef'qtl 'i,rrigtlf
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pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and

directors of the Company; and

3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, except otherwise stated or reported to the company, an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3L March 2018, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

FOR, HITESH PRAKASH SHAH & CO
(FIRM REGD.NO: t27 6I4W)

1)

2)

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTStl t _
,44,t e - 5

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
DATE:29th MAY,2018

24095
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HITESH P SHAH
PROPRIETOR
MEMBERSHIP NO.1
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Notes to Financialstatement of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

For the year ended on 31't March 2018

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION:

Kayel Securiiles Limited (the ',company") is a public company domrciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of

the Companies Act, 1956. lts shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange of India. The registered office of the Company

is located at Shop No. 22g, New Cloth Market, o/s Raipur gate, Ahmedabad-380002. The company is engaged in the

business of Trading and financial services.

The financial statements were authorized for issue in accordance with a resolution passed in Board Meeting held on

29'hMay 2018.

BASIS OF PREPARATION:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS")

notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 201 5

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31'tMarch,2017, the company prepared its financial statements in

accordance with Accounting Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read together

with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (lndian GAAP). These financial statements for the year ended

3.1.' March, 2018 are the first the Company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and liabilities

which have been measured at fair value. Refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments.

The financial statements are presented in Rupeesand all values are rounded to the nearest Rupee, except where otheMise

indicated.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

CURRENT VERSUS NON.CURRENT CLASSIFICATION:

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-current classification

An asset is treated as current when it is:

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle;

. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period; or

. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after

the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

. lt is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

. lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

. lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period: or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other Iiabilities as non-current.

The operating cycle rs the time between acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash

equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates on the dates of the initial transactions.

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each Balance Sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between

market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction

to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, 0r

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company

2.1

b.
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Notes to Financial Statement of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

For the vear ended on 3L't March 2018

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pracing

the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act rn their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset

in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable
inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the

fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement

as a whole:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

- Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly
or indirectly observable

- Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is

unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

The Company's Management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement, such as
unquoted financial assets measured at fair value, and for non-recurring fair value measurement.

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and
significant liabilities, such as contingent consideration. Involvement of external valuers is decided upon annually by the
Management after discussion with the Board of Directors. Selection criteria include market knowledge, reputation,
independence and whether professional standards are maintained. The Management decides, after discussions with the
Company's external valuers, which valuation techniques and inputs to use for each case

At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required
to be remeasured or re-assessed as perthe Company's accounting policies. Forthis analysis, the Management verifies the
major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other
relevant documents.

The Management, in conjunction with the Company's external valuers, also compares the change in the fair value of each
asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fairvalue hierarchy as explained above.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes.

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, Quantitative disclosures
of fair value measurement hierarchy and Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) are stated by
way of the note at the appropriate place of the accounts.

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a

substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset, All other
borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:

A Financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and financial liability or equity
instrument of another entitv.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair vatue through
Statement of Profit and Loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in three categories:

d.



Notes to Financialstatement of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

For the Vear ended on 31" March 2018

- Debt instruments - measured at amortlsed cost

- Debt instruments, derivatives and equity instruments - measured at fair value through Profit or Loss (FWPL)

-Equityinstruments.measuredatfairva|uethroughothercomprehensiveincome(FVToc|)

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A ,debt instrument' is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

a)Theassetishe|dwithinabusinessmodelWhoseobjectiveiStoho|dassetsforco||ectingcontractua|cashflows.and

b) contractuar terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash frows that are sorery payments of principal and

interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding

Thiscategoryisthemostre|evanttothecompany'Afterinitia|measurement,suchfinancia|assetsaresubsequent|y
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (ElR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into

account any discount o,. plrirr Jn acquisition ano tels or costs that are an integral part of the EIR The EIR amortisation

isinc|udedinfinanceincomeintheStatementotprotitanoLoss.The|ossesarisingfromimpairmentarerecognisedinthe
Statement of profit and Loss. This category generaily applies to trade, loans and other receivables

Debt instrument at FVTPL

FWPL is a residual category for debt instruments Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for categorization

at amortized cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as at FWPL'

Debtinstrumentsinc|udedwithintheFVTPLcategoryaremeasuredatfairva|uewithal|changesrecognizedinthe
Statement of Profit and Loss

Equity investments

lnvestments in subsidiaries are measured at cost as per Ind AS 27 - separate Financial statementsAll equity investments

inScopeoflndAStogaremeasuredatfairva|ue.Fora||otherequityinstruments,theCompanymaymakeanirrevocab|e
election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value The company makes such

election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classificatron is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable'

lfthecompanydecidestoclassifyanequityinstrumentasatFWOCl'thenallfairvaluechangesontheinstrument'
excluding dividends, are recognized in the other .otplntntiuu income (oCl) There is no recycling of the amounts from

ocl to statement of profit ani Loss, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulative gain

or loss within equitY.

Equityinstrumentsinc|udedWithintheFWPLcategoryaremeasuredatfairvaluewitha||changesrecognizedinthe
Statement of Profit and Loss'

Derecognition

Afinancialasset(or,whereapp|icab|e,apartofafinancia|assetorpartofagroupofsimilarfinancia|assets)isprimart|y
derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired' or

-TheCompanynaslransferreditsrightstoreceivecashf|owsfromtheassetorhasassumedanobligationtopaythe
received cash flows rn full without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the

company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset' or (b) the company has neither transferred

nor retained substantiatly all the risks ind rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset'

WhentheCompanyhastransferreditsrightstoreceivecashf|owsfromanassetorhasenteredintoapass{hrough
arrangement, it evatuates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership when it has neither

transferrednorretatnedSubstantla||ya|loftherisksandrewardsoftheasset,nortransferredcontro|oftheasset,the
company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the company's continuing involvement ln that case'

the company also recognises an associated liabiliiy. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a

basis that reflects the rrihts and obligatrons that the Company has retained'

continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the

original carrying amount of the asset and the .r*]rrr amount of consideration that the company could be required to

repay.

lmpairment of financial assets

ln accordancewith Ind As 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognltion

ofimpairment|ossonrhefo||owrngfinanciaIassetsandcreditriskexposure:

a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortised cost e g 
' s
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Notes to Financial Statement of KAYEL SECURITIES LtMITED

For the Vear ended on 31" March 2018

b) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured at FVTPL'

The Company follows ,simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables. Under the

simplified apiroach the Company does not track changes in credit risk, Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance

based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting daie, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of imparrment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that whether there

has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. lf credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-

month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and

all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive, discounted at the original E:lR. ECL impairment loss allowance (or

reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This amount

is reflected under the head 'other expenses' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

The Balance Sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured at amortised cost:

ECL is oresented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the Balance Sheet' The

allowance reduces the net carrying amount, Until the asset meets write-off criieria, the Company does not reduce

impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount

For assessing rncrease in credit risk and impairment loss, the Company combines financial instruments on the basis of

shared credit risk characteristics with the objective of facilitating an analysis that is designed to enable significant increases

in credit risk to be identified on a timely basis.

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are ctassified, at initlal recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of Profit and

Loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge' as

appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables' net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including cash credit facilities

from banks.

Subsequent measurement

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through Profit or Loss include financial liabilities held for trading and frnancial liabilities

designated upon initial recognition at fair value through Profit or Loss Financral liabilities are classified as held for trading if

they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial

instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined

by Ind AS 109.

Gains or losses on Iiabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through statement of Profit and Loss are designated as

such at the initial date of recognition and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL,

fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCl. These gains/ loss are not

subsequently transferred to P&L. However, the Company may iransfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity All other

changes in fair value of such liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company has not designated

any financial liability at FWPL.

Loans and borrowings

After iniiial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR

method. Gains and losses are recognised in Statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as

through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an

integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the {ltatement of Profit and Loss

This category generally applies to borrowings.

Financial guarantee contracts z*s
2;at+v113
1240s5 ,'*
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Notes to Financial Statement of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMiTED

For the year ended on 3L't March 2018

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to relmburse

theho|derfora|ossitincursbecausetnespecirieadebtorfai|stomakeapaymentwhendueinaccordancewiththeterms
of a debt instrument. Financiar guarantee ";;i;i. 

are recognised iniiiarrv .r a liability at fair value through statement of

profit and Loss (FWPL), adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee'

Subsequen.y, the liability is measured .t ih" hignu' of the amount of loss allowance determined as per impairment

requirements of Ind AS ,109 and the amount recognised |ess cumu|ative amortisation'

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or-cancelled or expires when an

existing financial liability is replaced by another fiom the same lender on substantially different terms' or the terms of an

existing liability are substantially modified, .r.r.r ,n exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new tiaoitity rne difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the

Statement of Profit and Loss

Reclassification of financial assets

The company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition After initial recognition' no

reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity instruments and financial liabilities For financial assets which

are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets

changes to the business model are erpect"J to be infrequent. The company's senior manag^ement determines change tn

the business model as a result of external or rnternal changes which aie significant to the company's operations such

changes are evrdent to external parties. A change in the business model occurs when the company either begins or

ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. lf the company reclassifies financial assets' it applies the

reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period

following the change in business model. The company does not restate any previously recognised gains' losses (including

impairment gains or losses) or interest'

Offsetting of financial i nstruments

Financial assets and financial llabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance Sheet if there is a currently

enforceable regal right to offset tne recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis' to realise the

assets and settle the liabilities slmultaneously'

e. INVENTORIES:

Inventories if any, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value a{ter providing for obsolescence and other

tosses, wnereuer considered necessary cost is determined on a FlFo (Firstin First out)'

cost includes purchase cost and other direct cost incurred in bringing them in their respective present location and

condition.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated cost of completion and

the estimated costs necessary to make the sale

f REVENUE:

Revenue is recognised to the extent tnat it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue

can be re|iably measured, regard|ess of when the payment is being made' Revenue is-measured at the fair Value of the

consideratron received or receivable, taking into account contractuilly defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or

duties collected on behalf of the governmlnt. The company has concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue

arrangements since it is the primary obligor in all the revenue arrangements as it has pricing latitude and is also exposed to

inventory and credit risks

Based on the Educational Material on Ind AS 18 issued by the lcAl, the company has assumed that recovery of excise

duty flows to the company on its own account. This is for the reason that it is a liability of the manufacturer which forms

part of the cost of production, irrespective of whether the goods are sold or not srnce the recovery of excise duty flows to

the Company on its own account' revenue includes excise duty'

However, sales tax/ value added tax (VAT) and goods and Service tax are not received by the company on rts own

account. Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the government Accordingly'

it is excluded from revenue'

The specific recognitlon criteria descrloed below must also be met before revenue is recognised'

i) Sale of Goods

Revenue from the sale of goods rs recognised when the signiflcant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have

passed to the buyer, usually on o.riuorv oi in. goo!1--n9y1ue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable, n"t ot vArrcsr/GsT, trade discounts & other taxes, adjustments for late delivery

charges and material returned/rejected'

iii)DividendisrecognisedwhentheCompany'srighitoreceivethepayment
shareholders approve the dividend

';=::*\.5fir'.--",
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Notes to Financial Statement of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

For the Vear ended on 31't March 2018

iv) Interest Income ts recognized on time proportion basis taking into account the amounts outstanding and the rates

applicable. Interest income is included under the head "Revenue from Operations" in the Statement of Profit and Loss'

S. TAXES:

Current income tax:

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation

authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted' at

the reporting date.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside the

Statement of profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity) Current tax items are recognised in

correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions

taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and

establishes provisions where appropnate

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities

and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

)' When the defened tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that as

not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable Profit or

LOSS.

)' ln respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the timing of the reversal

of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the

foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the

extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, except

)' When the defened tax asset arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is

not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or

loss.

> In respect of deductrble temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax assets are

recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and

taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer

probable thlt sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised

Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has

become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is

realised or the liabilitv is setfled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the

reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to ltems recognised outside the Statement of Profit and Loss is recognised outside the Statement of
profit and Loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to ihe

underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

h, PROVISIONS:

provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it

is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be

reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain

The expense relating to a provision is presented in the Statement of Profit and Loss net of any reimbursement.

i. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the to equitv shareholders

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period

potential equity shares, if any.

effects of all dilutive

mE"
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NOTES tO FiNANCiAI StAtCMCNt Of KAYEL SECURITTES LIMITED

For the year ended on 31't March 20L8

Cash and cash equrvalents in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits wrth an

original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of charges In value

For the ourpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short{erm deposits' as

defined above.

CASH DIVIDEND

The Company recognises a liability to make cash or non-cash distributions to equity holders of the Company when the

distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the discretion of the Company. As per the Companies Act,

2013, adistribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised directly in

equ ity.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS:

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements' estimates and

assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying

disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in

outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in future periods

Estimates and assumPtions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation unceriainty at the reporting date, that have

a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial

y"ri ur" described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial

statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however' may change

due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in

the assumptions when they occur.

(a) Fair value measurement for financial instruments

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be measured based

on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model The

inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of

judgement is required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk' credit

iisttand volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments

(fr
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KAYEI SECURITIES TIMITED

2018
(Amount In Rs.) (Amount ln Rs.l ln Rs.

Sr. No Particulars Note No.
As at As at

1 March 2017

As at

2 3 4 ) 6

I
t1)
(a)

(b)

(2)

(a)

(b)

ASSETS

Non Current Assets

Financial Assets

(i) Investments
(ii) Other gank balances

Deferred Tax Asset (Net)
Cuftent Assets

Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables
(ii) cash and cash Equivalents
(iii) Loans

(iv) Other Financial Assets

Other Current Assets

Total

2.01

2.05

2.02

2.03
2.O4

2.05
2.O'1

2.O8

1,882,875

2,752,540
189,630

92,377
31,548,815

7,882,875

2,664,782
345,028

3,585,994
105,849

29,125,377

1,882,875

2,559,000
486,296

1.695.847
25,746,347

31,624
55 )76

36.466.171 37,714,905 32,497,219

I
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(a)

(b)

(2)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

EQUITY AND IIABITITIES

Equity
Equity Share Capital

Other Equity

Current liohilities
Finonciol Liobilities
(i) ShortTerm Borrowings
(ii) Trade Payables
Other current liabilites
Provisions

Current Tax Liabilities (net)

2.09

2.r0

2.lr
2.L2

2.13

2.t4
2.L5

30,050,000

4,s47,314

7,591,904
167,120

77,723

7,500
R4 610

30,050,000

3,377,776

246,151,

3,878,480
32,250

48,000

82.308

30,050,000
2,422,742

23,265
1,27-2

!6,466,7 37,714,905 32.497.279

Signifi cant Accounting Policies

Notes to Accounts

This is the Balance Sheet referred
to in our report of even date attached

2,r
:*.
For & on behalf of the Board of Directors
of KAYET SECURITIES TIMITED

Rahul Kankaria

Chairman & Managing Director

$F*PaDz
Malvika Kapasi

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

A,T;=
Hitesh P. Shah

Member Ship No 124095

Proprietor
For & on behalf of Hitesh Prakash

Firm Registration No: 127614W
chart€red Accountants
Place: Ahmedabad
Oate: 29th May 2018
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended on 3lst March 20X8

This is the Profit and Loss Account referred

to in our report of even date attached

,1,{,L:
Hitesh P. Shah

Member Ship No 124095

Proprietor
For & on behalf of Hitesh Prakash

Firm Registration No; 127614W

Chartered Accountants
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 29th May 2018

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

of KAYEL SECURITIES TIMITED

Rahul Kankaria
Chairman & Managing Director

Bf*f aDL
Malvika Kapasi

company Secretary & Compliance Officer

h"F;,,.-
Director & CFO

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

Particular Note No.
(Amount ln Rs.) {Amount In Rs.)

20L7-t8 20tFt7

lncome
Revenue from OPeration

Total lncome (l)

Expenses

Cost of Traded Goods Sold

Employees Benefit Expenses

Other Expenses

Finance Cost

Total Expenses (ll)

Profit Before Tax

Tax Expenses r
Provision For Current Tax

Deferred Tax

Excess Provision of Current Tax of Earlier Year

Profit for the Year

2.16

2.L7
2.t8
2.L9
2.20

6,522,373 6,L78,844

6,522,373 6,178,884

3,679,O82
L97,200
877,636
L5 I .ZZO

3,568,3s2
202,s39

1,038,808

4,89t,t44 4,809,599

1,,63t,229 1,369,18s

(312,233)

(1ss,398)

(283,917)

(141,268)

LO,974

1,163,598 954,974

Other comprehensive Income

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 1,163,598 954,974

Earning per equity share of face value of Rs. 10 each - Basic and

Diluted
Significant Accounting Policies

Notes on Financial Statements

2.22

4.1

0.39 o.32

{s
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KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

$tatement for changes in equity for the year ended 31st March, 2018

Share CaPital

Other

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

of KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

4
Rahul Kankaria
Chairman & Managing Director

o
\ 1--\\

Rakesh Kankaria

Director & CFO

$F4?0D9
Malvika Kapasi

Company Secretary & Compaliance Officer

#*%
+={ili- 'il.',itT)ge*#

FRI{ : lZTEl4W
htlil,i , 12q095

,|{,1-;:
Hitesh P. Shah

Proprietor
Member Ship No L24095

For & on behalf of Hitesh

Firm Registration No: 127614W

Chartered Accountants

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 29th May 2018

gqrity Strares of Rs 10 e".h ittu"d, trbt.tib"d
As at l-st April, 2016

at 31st March, 2017

As at 31st March, 2018

2,422,742

9s4,974
Balance as at 1st APril, 2016

Profit for the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2017

Profit for the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2018

617,716
1,163,598

1,781,3L4 4,54r,314



KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

GASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH. 2018

2017-18 2016-17

Amount in
Rs.

Amount in
Rs.

A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net profit before tax and extraordinary items

Adjusted for:

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustment for:
Short Term Borrowings

Trade Payable

Other Current Liabilities

Provision

Loans

Trade Receivables

Other Financial Assets

Other Current Asset

1,631 ,229

1,351,753

(3,711,360)

(14,527)

(40,500)

(2,423,438)

3,586,994

246,151

3,855,215

30,978

48,000
/? 'l?R ooA\

(3,586,ee4)

31,624

66,1 90
Cash Genrated from Operations 380,151 1,278,647)

Less: Taxes Paid (309,931) (201,609)

Cash Flow out of Operating Activities 70,220 1,480,256

(B) CA,SH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
lnvestment in Bnak deposits (having original maturity of more ihan three months) (83,7581 (109,782
Net Cash (used in)/ generated from Investing Activities (83,758 (109,782

(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash Flow out of Financial Activities
Net Total Gash flow for the year

Net increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents at the Beginning of Year

13,5381 1,590,038)

/'! ? 6?A\

105,849

(1,590,038)

1,695,887
Gash and cash equivalents at the End of Year 92,311 105,849

As per the recent amendment by MCA in "lND AS-7 Statement of Cash Flows: Disclosure initiative" effective from lurAoril.

2017 disclosure of change in liabilities arising from financing activities, does not have any material non-cash changes.

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED This is the Profit and Loss Account referred
to in our report of even date attached

Rahul Kankaria (Chairman & MD)
DIN No:00314184

,'H'17-z

K6--
Hitesh P, Shah

Proprietor
Membership No 124095

For & on behalf of Hitesh Prakash Shah
Firm Registration No: 127614W

Chartered Accountants

Rakesh Kankaria (Director & CFO)
DIN No: 00314234

$korys-
Malvika Kapasi (Company Secretary & Compliance Office{
ACS 52602

PIace: Ahmedabad

Date: 29th May 2018
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KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED

2,OL

Particulars
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 20L7 As at lst ADril 201.6

(Amount In Rs,) (Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.l

lnvestments in Equitv Instruments
Quoted Investment
Nil (3lst March, 2017: Nil, on 1st April, 2016: 2,11,500) Equity Shares

of Kavel Svntex Limited of face Value of Rs.10/- Each.*

18.81,875

(Market Value of equity shares of kayel syntex limited is not availabll

since the companv's shares listing is suspended)

Unouoted Investment
100 (31st March, 20L7: IQ), on lst April, 2016: 100) Equity shares o

\ikesh silk Private Limited of Rs 10/- Each.

1,000 1,000 1,000

2,11,500 (3lst March,2017:2,11,500, on 1st April, 2016: Nil) Equit!

ihares of Kayel Syntex Limited of face Value of Rs.10/' Each.*

18,81,875 18,81,875

Total 18,82,875 18,82,875 L8.82.475

Current
Non-Current 18.82.875 18,82,875 18,82,875

Aesrepate book value of unquoted Investments 78.82.815 18,82.87s 1.000

AsereRate book value of quoted Investments 18.81.875
*Shares of Kayel Syntex Limited were listed on Ahmedabad Stock Exchange till 16.0I.2077 . Post 16.01.201.7 Ahmedabad Stock Exchange underwent exit

policy wherein all companies were shifted to NSE or BSE or to Dissemination Board. Kayel Syntex Limitred went into disseminaton Board and therefore

same are treated as unquouted as on 31.03.2017.

2,02 INCOME TAX

Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accountint profit multiplied by domestic tax rate for the year ended 31st March

2018 and 31st March 2018

ended 31st March 2018
As at 31 March 201.7As at 31 March 2018

L.4L268

tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss 4.14.2J,\

Tax related to items reco8nised in OCI during the Year

Particular
Year Ended

31 March 2018

Year Ended

31 March 2018

{Amount In Rs.l Amount ln Rs.l

Accountins Profit before tax 16.3t.229 13,69.185

Enacted income tax rate in India aDolicable to the Comoanv 25.75 29.87

Tax usinp the Comoanv's domestrc tax rate 4.20.041 4.08,976

Tax Effects ofi
lncome Tax Allowances r.07.808) 1.25.0591

Excess Provision for Current tax of earlier vears f10.974

Other 1,55,398 1.268

At the effective income tax rate of 31 Mafch 2018: 28.67% 131
March 2017:30.25%)

4,67,637 4,14,zrL

As at 31 March 2018 As iit 31 March 2017 As at 1st April 2016

Particular

Statement of Profit and Loss

Year Ended

31 March 2018

Year Ended

:!1 March 2018
(Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)

0ther Adiustment { 1,55,398 l 1r,4t,2681
Total ( 1.55.398) t7.4L.258

Particulars ,E As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1st ADril 20L6

DefferdTaxAssets .//^XASH.) 1,89.630 3.4 5.028 4.86.296

Total l/o\-?---K. 1.89.630 3.4s.028 4.a6,296
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2.04

2.03

No trade or other receivable are due from direrlors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person. Nor any trade or

other receivable are due from firms or private companies respectively in which any director is a partner, a director or a member.

2.05 Other Bank Balances

Disclosures required by Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 186(4) of the Companies
Act,2013

Particula rs
Amount outstanding as

at 3lst March,2018

rvraxrmum oarance

during the year 31st

March. 2018
M/s. Kantilal Loonchand 62,068 62,068
Kavel Svntex Limited 3,49,857 I 4q R57

Total 4.LL.925 4,rL,925

Pa rticula rs
Amount outstandinB as

at 31st March,2017

Maximum balance

during the year 31st

March, 2017

M/s. Kantilal Loonchand 62.068 62,068
Kavel Svntex Limited 3,49,857 3,49,857
Total 4,LL,925 4,IL,925

2.07 Other Financial Assets

2.06

Pa rticula rs As at 31 March Z01ll As at 31 March 2017 As at lst Aoril 2016

Trade Receivable {Unsecured, considered sood } 35.86.994

Total 35,86.994

Cash and cash

Particula rs
As at 31 March 201E As at 31 March 2017 As at 1st April 2016

(Amount In Rs.) (Amount ln Rs.) {Amount ln Rs.}

a. Balance With Bank
- in Current Account
b. cash on hand

88.800 r,0t,482 L6,41-,123

3.511 4.367 54.764

Total 92.!itl r..05.849 16.95.887

Particula rs
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1st April 2016

(Amount ln Rs,l (Amount In Rs,l fAmount In Rs,]

Balances with Bank

Deoosits with Maturitv More than 12 Month!; 2l )z 540 26.68.782 25,59,000

Total 2t.52.t;40 26,64,742 25,59,000

Current
Non Current 27.52.!;40 26.64.742 25.59.000

Total 27.52.1t40 26.68.782 25.s9.000

Loans

Particulars
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at lst Aoril 2016

(Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

- Loan to Related Parties 4.17.925 4,LL,925 4,1L,925
- Loan to Others 3,11.21,890 2,87,1.3,452 2,s3,58,456

- Loan to Employees Staff 15,000 16,000

Total 5.f 5.4d.dlJ 2.9L.25.177 2,57,46381

Current 3,15,48,815 2.9L.25.377 2.s7.86.381
Non Current
Total 3,15,48,815 2,91,25,377 2.s7,86,381

Particula rs As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1st ADril 2016
(Amount ln Rs.) (Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)

Interest Accured but not due 31,624
Total

'r,624/.4"v(ASt \.
Current // <"' ?-*- .\\ 3r,624
Non Current ll ? Y./r \\
fotal l{r-' . '-*=r , t,\ 37,624



Particulars
As at 3l March 2017 As at 1st April 2016

{Amount ln Rs. lAmount h Rs.l

Advance Receivable in cash or kind

Ealances with 6overnment authorities
55.216

Total 55,216

55,276

Non Current

Total 55,216

luthorised. lssued. Subscribed and Paid. Up capital: As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1 ADril 2016

Particulars lAmount ln Rs.l Amount ln Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)

31,00,000 (31st March, 2017 31,00,000, on 1st April, 2016 31

Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

30,05,000 {31st March, 2017 30.05,000 on 1st April, 2015 3(

1,10,00,000 3,10,00,000 3.10.00.000

3,00,50,000 3,00,50,000 3.00,50,000

Total 3.00.50.00c 3,00,50,000 3.00.s0-000

2.09 Equity Shar€ Capital

Rights, preference and restriction attached to Equity Shares

(i) The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of equitY shares is entitled to one vote per share

There were no shares reserved at the vear-end for issue under options and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares / disinvestment.

Aggiegate number of Eonus Shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than Cash and Shares Eought back during the Period of frve Years immediately precedinS the

reporting date. - Nil

Unoaid Call Monev - Nil

Particulars
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1 April 2016

(Amount In Rs.) lAmount ln Rs.l lAmount In Rs.)

S..oriti.< PrFmius
- Baiance as o€r last financial statement )7 60 000 27 60 000 27.60.000

rn i".in. r16 worr

27.60.mO 27,60,000

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on is5ue of shares. This reserve is utilised jn accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act

Retained Earninss
Balance as oer last financial statement 6.t1.1t6 3.37.2581 {6 40 0ql
D.^tit {^/ fh. V.,r I1,63,598 9,54.974 1.O2.'173

17,81,314 6 11 716 (3.37.2581

Total Other Eouitv {A+81 65.41.314 33.77.716 24.22.742

a recon.iliation ofthe number ofshar€s outstandinq at the becinnins and at the end ofthe reporting period.

Particulars

Eouitv Shares

As at 31 March 2018 Ac at 31st March 2017

No. of Shares {Amount In Rs.l No- o{ Shares {Amount ln Rs.l

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year

Shares l5sued during tbe Year

shares bought back during the Year
sha.€s outstandins at the end of the Year

30 05 000 3.00.50.000 30,05,000 3 00 q0 00c

10 05 000 3.00.s0.000 30.0s.000 3,00,s0,000

As at 31st March 20u

As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017

As pe. Information available on

and hence disclosure is not given.



2.13 Other current liabilites

2.14 Provisions

2.15 Current Tax Liabilities

z-16 tion

2.17 CostofTradedGoodsSold

2.18

2.79 Other E

2.70

Particulars As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1 Aoril 2016

fAmount ln Rs.I (Amount ln Rs.l ln Rs

Statutorv Liablitv-Tax deducted at Source 17.723 32.250 L27 2

Total 17,723 32 250

Pa rticulars
As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March.2017 As at 1 April 2016

[Amount ln Rs.] {Amount In Rs.) Amount ln Rs.)

I)rovision for Expenses 7,500 48.000

I otal 7,500 48.000

Particulars As at 31 March 2018 As at 31 March 2017 As at 1 April 2016
(Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs Amount In Rs

I)rovision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at
Source of Rs 2.19.109 and 31st March.2017 Rs 2.01.609)

8.1,610 82.308

Total 84,6L0 82,308

Revenue From

Pa rticula rs
20L7-La 2016-17

(Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)

Sale o{ Product - Traded Good-Cloths 3,698,71-2 3,586.994
Interest Income From

Ba nl< 276.a26 210,603
Loan and Advances 2.606.8.]5 2,381,287

Iotal 6.522.373 6,178,884

Pa rticula rs
2017-ra 20t6-17

(Amount ln Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)
l)urchase of Traded Goods - Cloths '3,679,O82 3,56u,3s 2

al 3.679.O42 3,568,352

Be nefit

Particulars z0L7-r8 2Q16,\7
(Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.)

5a Ia rv r 97,200 202,539
Total t97,200 202,539

Pa rticula rs
2017-18 20!6-r7

(Amount In Rs.) (Amount In Rs.l
n0dit Fces 10.900 ir,75u
Adverlis0r'nent exoenses 55.230 51 7t5
AccountiiU{ Exoenses 30,000 18.000
Miscelleneous Exoenses r20,750 91 .763
Convevance Exoenses 50.73s 50,120
l)ostarre and Teleuram 10 a?o L2,202
Teleohone Exoenses 7,435 6.1 55
ListinA Fees 287,500 z29,AA0
Ilad Dcbts written off 36,914
1)rintinp. & StationerV Expenses 11.811 28,94li
Olf ice txpcnse's 82,880 64.81 5
Lellal and l)rofessional Charges 167,612 409.57i1
Website mainlenance charses :11 770 3t.t1:)
lJ;rnk Charpes / Commission & Postase 1.,084 2.066
Total 877,636 1,038,808

Finance Cost

Amount ln Rs, Amount In Rs.

lillerest on Unsecured Loan 137.226

737,226



Name of the Related Parties and

Director as at 31st March 2018

Name
- Rakesh L. Jain

- Rahul K. Jain

b Transaction

Per Share

Particulars 20t7-L8 z0L6-L7

Net Profit as oer Profit & Loss

Amount available for Equity Shareholders 11.63.598 9,s4,974

Weiehted averaee number of Equitv shares 30,0s,000 30,0s,000

Basic & Diluted Earnings per share 0.39 0.32

2.23 Empolyee Benefit Expenses - No Benefit other than Salary and Bonus is applicable to the company

2.24 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES - NiI

2,25 Segment Reporting

Operating Segments:
The Company is engaged in the business of tradig and financial Servies. In accordance with the requirements of Ind AS 108

"Operating Segments" Company has identified these two segments as reportable segments.

ldentification of Segments:

The chief operational decision maker monitors the operating results of its Business segment separately for the purpose of

making decision about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated based on profit

or loss and is measured consistently with profit or loss in the financial statements. Operating segment have been identified

on the basis of nature of products and other quantitative criteria specified in the lnd AS 108.

Segment revenue and results

The expenses and income which are not directly attributable to any business segment are shown as unallocable expenditure

(net of allocable income).

Segment Assets and Liabilities:

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the operating segment and mainly consist of property, plant and

equipments, trade receivables, inventory and other operating assets. Segment liabilities primarily includes trade payable and

other liabilities. Common assets and liabilities which can not be allocated to any of the business segment are shown as

Particula rs 20L7-r8 20L6-17

Outstandins Receivable as at Year end

Kavel Svntex Ltd 3,49,857 3,49,857

M/s. Kantilal Loonchand 62,068 62,068

Loan Given

Kavel Svntex Ltd 7.09.7L4

Loan Given reDavment
Kavel Svntex Ltd 7.O9.7r4

-oan Taken

Kavel Svntex Ltd 31.00.286

Loan Taken and repaid

Kavel Svntex Ltd 31.00.286

r*)
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Sr. No
Particular

For the Year end€d

ended on ended on

31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Serment Revenue
a) Financial Services 2.823.661 2.591.890

b) Tradins 3 694.712 3.586.994

Iotrl 6.522.373 6.774.454

Net Sales/lncome from Operation 6.522.373 6,178.884

Ser:ment Results

a) Financial Services 2.646.435 2.591.890

bl Tradine 19.630 L8,642

2.706.065 2.610.s32

Less: i) lnterest
iil Other unallocable Exoenses r.074.436 r.241.347

Total Prolit Before Tax 1.647.229 1_369.185

3 {rment Assets

) Frnancial Services 36.169.230 33.677.034

3.586.994

I LJnallocated 296.941 450,471

Total Sesment Assets 36,466,L7L 7,714,905

Sqtnrent Liabilities

a) l:inancial Services 1.597.904 246.151,

bl Tradins 167.!20 3.878,480

c) Unallocated 109.833

Total Sesment Liabilities | .414.4\7 4.21|7.18q

2.26 Financial Instruments, Fair Value Measurements, Financial Risk and Capital Management
2.26.1 Cateporv-wise Classification of Financial lnstruments

Particular Refer Note
As At 31st March 2018

FVOCI Amortised Cosl CarrViog Cost

Financial assets

-ltl_,ltl.unt5 ln rnquoted equ __
Ot.rcr blfk bJ ances _
Cash and cash equivalents

2.01

2.05

2.O4

2.152.540

1,332-l&-
2,752.549

Loans 2.06 31,548,815 3',I,548,81

Tota I 1.81]2.875 34.393.666 36.276.541
Financial liabilities
Short Term Borrowinss 2.71 1.597.904 1.:i97.904
Trrde Pavablcs 212 167 1)O 7

Total L,76s,024 |,765,O24

Particular Refer Note As At 31st March 2017

FVOCI Amortised Cost Cost

Financial assets

Invcstments in unouoted equitv shares 2.O1 1.882.875 1,8B2,815

Olhcr bank balances 2.05 ).66i].742 742
Trade receivables 2.03 3.586.994 3.546.394
Cash and cash equivalents 2.04 105.849 105.84t)

Loans 29,r25,317
Total 1,882.875 35.447.OO2 37.369.47'l

Financial

Short Term Borrowinss 2.11, 246,151
Tradc Pavablcs 3,878.480 3.87E.460

Total 4, 4 ,124,631.

Financial assets

31 .62 4Othcr Financial Assets

#i{}ffi
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(b)

2.26.2 Category-wiseClassificationofFinanciallnstruments:
(a) Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for financial assets and financial liabilities

2.21

Financial Instruments measured at Amonised Cost

company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

that derive directly from its operations.

interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity.

The corporate finance function reports quarterly to the Company's Audit Committee, that monitors risks and policies framed to mitigate risk exposu.es.

Market Risk

olher receivables. trade and other payables and derivative financial instruments.

markets.

(i) Interest rate risk

|nt€restrateriskistheriskthatthefairValueorfUturecashf|owsofafinancia|instrUmentwi||f|uctuatebecauseofchangesinmarketintelc5trates.sncethecompanvhis
lilsignificant interest bearing borrowings, the exposure to risk ofchanges in market interest rates is minimal.

{ii) Foreign currency risk
The Company's activities are not exposed to any foreign exchange risk.

(iii) Other price risk

investments in equity instruments and b
the carrying value of such instruments recognised at FWOCI amounts to Rs 1,882,875. (31st March 2017 Rs 1,882,875, on 1st April 2016 Rs 1,882,875). The details of such
investments is given in note-2.01.

The management expects that the exposure to risk of changes in market rates of these investment in equifV sha.es is minimal.

Credit risk

crcditworthiness of counterparty to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business.

Concentrations of Credit risk form part of Credit risk
During the year ended 3Lst March, 2018, sales to a customer Rs 3,698,712 or 7oo % ol net revenue and during the year ended 31st March 2017, sales to such customcr lls
3,586,994 or 100% of net revenue. Accounts receivable from such customer Rs Nil at 31st March, 2O1g and Rs 3,5g6,994 at 31st March, 2017, A loss of this customer ceuld
a dversely affect the operating .esults or cash flows of the CompanV.

Dlfing the year ended 31st March, 2018, interest on loan given Rs 2,606,835 or lOO%of net revenue and during the Vear ended 31st March 2017, interest on loan to such
customers Rs 2,336,132 or 98% of net revenue. Loan receivable from such customers Rs 3,11,21.,890 at 31st March,2018 and Rs 2,87,13,452 at 31sl March,2017. A loss of thcse
customers could adversely affect the operating results or cash flows of the Companv

(b)

Particular
As at 31-03-2018 As at 31-03-20U As at 01st Aoril 2016

Significant observable
inotrt {l Fvrl 1}

Significant obseruable

inout {Level 3)

Significant observable

Financial Assets

lnvestments in unouoted eouitv shares frefer note - 2.07 L.aa2,a75 7,442,875 1 aa2.a75

rffir+u)T
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On Demand / Less than 1

Year
More than 5 Years

As at 31st March.20l"8

Inl(:fcsr bearinp bof

ic, Liquidity risk

robust cash management svstem. lt maintains adequate sources of financing including, debt.

I h{: table below summarlses the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted pavments

1 to 5 Vcars

167.1)Ct l

I)aVables

2.28 CAPITALMANAGEMENT

rnvaslmcnt options.

nrovr)rrrenl in the working capital.

'I hc (lapital structure of the CompanV is as follows:

2.29 tlttST-TIME ADOPTTON OF tNDIAN ACCOUNTTNG STANDARDS (,.tnd AS,,)

n(rt,2013 (th(r "Act") read togetherwith paragraph Tofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 (tndian GAAp).

Indian GAAP financial statements, including the Balance Sheet as at 1st April, 2016 and the financial statenrents as at and tor the year ended 31st March, 2017.

Il{)conciliation with previous GAAP
a) ll{rccncilialion of total aquity as at March 31, 2017 and April ,t, 201 6

lill(:rcst
rra{Jc

Notes to first timeDescription As at 31-0-l 2017 As at 0lst April 2016

)\4j1

Tax Assel

Iotal Ind AS

Dcffcr Exponses
(lndcr Ind AS ihe company had to expense oul deffer expenso balance which was amo,tized under previous GAAP

Dcfcrred Tax Asset

t)o{otrcd Tax n s$els (xeated as per the IND AS.

Nlrlcrial Adjustmcnts to Statemcnt of Cash flows
lb malcrial adjustments have been identified io the Statemeot of Cash flows on accoonl of transition to Indian Acco!fltiflg Slaodards

As at 31-03-2018 As at 31 -03-2017 As at 01 st April 201 6

2.422,742

!3,427,716

b) llo@ncilition of total comprchensive income for

j{iriar ','l,u1ow)Zw'FDu \
iifi ,,z1.t1ar
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KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L29279 cl 1 983PL C0 28990

ATTENDANCE SLIP

KAYET SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN : L29219G11 983Pt C0 28990

Registered Office: Shop No. 22% New Cloth Market, O/s Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad -
380002

Ph: o7 9 -22't 69300, e-mail : kayelsecurities@ gmail. c om website :ry
I/We certify that I/We arr.f are the registered Member(s)/Prox y for the registered
Member(s) of the Company.

I/We hereby record myf our presence at the 35ft Annual General Meeting of the
Company at Shop No. 22% New Cloth Market, O/s Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad - 380002
held on Tuesday 25tt day of September, 2018 at 01.00 p.M.

Name of member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail address:

DP ID - Client ID:

Folio No:

No. of shares held

Name of the Member/ Proxy Signature of the Member/ proxy
(In block letters)

Note: Please complete this slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Meeting venue.

YEAR: 2017-18



KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED C IN : L29219 G[l 983 PL C0 28990

PROXY FORM

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Rule 19(3) of the companies
(Management and Administration) Rules. 2014I

KAYEL SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN: L2921 9GI1983PLC028990

Registered office: 229, New Cloth Market, o/s Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad - 380002
Ph:079-22'l'59300, e-mail: kayelsecurities@gmail.com website: www.kalrelsecuriries.com

Name of the Member(s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:

Folio No./ Client ID:

DP Id:

l/We being the member(s) of
Company hereby appoint:

shares of the above named

(1) Name:

Add

E-mail Id: or failing him;

(2) Name:

Address:

E-mail Id: or failing him;

(3) Name:

YEAR: 2017-18



KAYET SECURITIES LIMITED CIN : L29219G11 983PL C0 28990

Address:

E-mail Id: or failing him;

as my/our Proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me /us and on my f our behalf at the
35ft Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on Tuesday, 25th Day of
Septembet, 2018 at 01.00 p.m. at 229, New Cloth Market, O/s Raipur Gate, Ahmedabad -
380002 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolution as are indicate
below:

Signed this day of 201,8.

Affix Revenue

Stamp

Signature of the member Signature of proxy holder

Notes:
1. This form, in order to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and

deposited at the registered office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 35*,
Annual General Meeting.

2. It is optional to indicate your preference. If you leave the 'for,, or'against' column blank
against any or all of the resolutions, your proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as
he/she may deem appropriate.

Resolution

No.

Particulars of Resolution Voting

For Against

ORDINARY BUSINESS :

1 To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited
Financial Statements of the company for the year
ended on 31't March, 2018 together with the Cash Flow
statements & notes to the accounts and reports of the
Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon

2 Io appoint a director in place of Shri Rahul Kankariya
(DIN: 00314184), who retires by rotation and, being
:ligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

YEAR: 2017-18


